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Rt. 8, Fredorick, dde 21701
&/30/75

Dre James B. Rhouds, Arvhivist
The Aatlonsl Archives
Washington, D.C. 20405

Dear Dr. Rhoads,

Some: time around the middle of llsrch, when tac FUI reilused to wovide copies
of doswcnts relating to spectrographic and neutron-sctivating testing under my
FOIA request and referzed me to you, By counsel requested all ths documeats the Archives
hag of this nature,

When thiz request had not beon complied with I made 4t to Mr. Marion Johnson in
person on HMay 13, exzplaining in detail the documcnts I wented, the reasocn for the
roquest to tho Archives, and the need for this documenis as rapidly as poszible
bogause 1 must have them for C.A. 226079, Becanzs the FEI had also refussd to say
whigh of these documents contain the inforsation it considers relsvant o the
Complaint in this action but had safd it had discussed this with the Archives, I also
askad that to the beat of his rvcollection Er. Johnsen indicate which these documents
are and if he had a list of them, a copy of this list.

Because noither of these alupls end proper regueats were responded to within a
reasonabls time I waa forced to go to two hearings without this amterial. Thereaftor
I explained this to you personally under daye of Kay 29 in a lotter to which you
have yeot to respond.

I wns cleay in expresaing the hope that the deyn of your stonewalling snd whdp-
sawing ms over these proper requests had passed dut I find from Hdse Jans Swith'as
reaponse to the letter I wes forced %o write you June 11 that you are still practicing
political arehivery.

Hy requeat was not, as her letter says, for any specific docusents it was for
sach and avery one dealdng with thesa twe tests. You do have those you have not
supplied and you do Mave a filing system are you were snd mre in & position to £4311
this sinpic requests

This continued stonewsllings gives me no choioe but o make
those I mede reforred to above, for all documents relsting to spectrographic and
sk nsutron-aotivation testing.

I believe the language used more than meets the requiremant of the law, to say
nothing of couuen seuse., These sre ldentifiable documents and I did identify them,
at least tuice verbally and in writing. There is no letter from you raising any
questions along these lines.

As I made clear, it is vot popsaible for me $5 idendify the docusents to widi
tha FBI referred becsuse it refused to identify them, I therefore ask for all of
then and explained the ns«d and mituation to ¥y Johvson more thoa a month and a
half agoe

fnsteed of addreswing tiho other guestions 1 addvessed to you I find Mise Smi
powtesting that you do not have what I did asik of you, having known aince Eovember
off 1966 that you waid you did not have any of the testa themselvess "...detalled
laboratory records...” ;

I did not believe it negessary to confirm all the requests 1 nade to a nan
of lire Johnson's axpsrience uhsn I spck: o hdm Fayf13. Howuver, :inoe idas Smith
has consulted my letter of May 14, whdoh was written in part to Juastify his expending
funds from =y dsposdt, iz Lt asliting too much the end of the next month %o expect
angwers to juestions I did ask in that letter of Mayfl4 rather than non~enswers to
non~questiona? Hust I file uuder FOIA ¢o luarn about tho declussilications therein
refarred to, for exazple? Or whether any documents are still withheld as specified
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in that letter? If I must then pluase treat this letter as a formal request under FOLA,

The existing record shows that =y indtial request was filled fnceaplet:ly and
lmewingly incozpletely. Hy ietter of June 11 reporis tihis to you parsonalliy.

Higa Smith's latter nakes no reference to whother or not any Hosenko documents
wers provided to th: Warren Comudssion by the Cli, IY there was any doubt about my
initiel requmat it i3 slirinated in My Jume 11 lotter,

It is now a matter of official and public record that for tho pericd of time
Jgwald was in Russia ¢he CIA wus intercepting alli such zail. Ia reapenzs te my
request Kisn Smith uses language experisncs tells ae may be infendsd 40 be evasive,
“We are not aware of any docusanis in owr custudy rslatdng to the ianlercopbtion” of
Oswald's mail, Because of the present aitustion I $ldnk it w=ould be particularly
apmropriate for ihere to be & roquest made by you for hely an thds of other agencles,if
you gannot respond sith cevtainty about your ewn files. I believe, of course, that
you can respond uneguivoeally sud that you have avolded thds.

However, there again ssexs to be no »esl glternstive to zeking this a formel
FOIA requeat, 50 I ask you to consider this and the previcus lotters such a request.

I rscomd that I find ell of thde inappropriate given your reopoucibilitiss and
the current govermsent campaign 10 make it apiear that this perfectly proper law, a
lew entirely vonsiatent sith e wpost fundamental imezicen principley, is bwden
some to you bureaverats. I can ¢ think of anything you could have dens not to
stall and delay that you have not done. This, of courme, adds materiailly to the
government tinme an 1t does ¢o sine. In 20 single instance was I $old that any of
the requeats in this correspendence could nod be 2t or that =y requests were
not specific enough or not for identifiable dooumentss

I have nos beon provided with & list of thome documents declassified in 1973,
I ropeat uy rocuest for it. If this st dces not include who had each dnoument
withheld to begin with and why and why and by whom each was declasaified, I now
sl 4%, I repeat this request for all those daclapaified sulmequintly.

Singeraly,

Barold Welsbergy



